

RE: FHP Advertising Final Campaign Presentation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 24 Jun 2017 18:08:29 -0400

Thanks, Andrew.

We will ensure it is included with the submission and advise CO.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, June 24, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: FHP Advertising Final Campaign Presentation

Good Afternoon:

Looks good - let's make sure this is submitted to CO for Cabinet binder circulation, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Jun 23, 2017, at 8:39 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the deck for the Minister's meeting on Tuesday on the OFHP advertising campaign. This can also be used for the Cabinet submission/presentation that you requested.
Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

<Minister June 27 FHP Comms Campaign Rev1 KE.PPTX>